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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

September 12, 1956

Buck Jones Drilling Company
McCamey, Texas :
Re: Re. L. Neff Well No. 1
SE/4 SE/4 Sec. 24, T 6 N,
R 27 E, Quay Coey, N. M.
Gentlemen:

Enclosed herewith is your spproved copy of our Form C-101, Notice
of Intention to Drill.

You will note that we have filled in a proposed casing program in-
asmuch as this portion of the form had been left blank. Our experience
in this area has shown that surface pipe must be set rather deep to pro-
tect the fresh-water sands and prevent caving of the hole. Frequently
an intermediate string set somewhere in the meighborhood of 1200-1%00
feet is also required to case off the Santa Rosa formation. Of course,
the size of the hole and the size afid weight of the casing remain at
your discretion, but you must notify us of any proposed departure from
the outlined casing program on our Form C-102.

Very truly yours,

Ds 8¢ Nutter
Petroleum Engineer
DSNinc
Encl.
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